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QUESTION 
#1: 

This item provides for consulting services “on an as-needed basis” for issues related to the 
administration and financial management of federally funded grants. 
For this broad item, does the University have an idea of the number of hours that the selected 
bidder would be required to work on this? Or, perhaps the University has a “not-to-exceed” 
level? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

The University does not have a number of hours or an amount “not-to-exceed” in mind.  
As the federal funding agencies, such as NIH, prepare for the implementation of OMB’s 
Uniform Guidance, the University may seek counsel from the vendor on planned policy or 
procedural changes to comply with this or other federal regulations.  

QUESTION 
#1A: 

Would this include consulting and guidance on Pre/Post award issues as well as F&A matters?  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Yes. 

QUESTION 
#2: 

This item embodies the requirements for assistance with the Facilities and Administrative (F&A) 
Rate Proposal. 
Could the University please provide some examples of the “Guidance and technical support” 
that the selected bidder would be expected to provide? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

The vendor will be expected to provide: 
1. Professional staff and assistance, and possibly technical assistance (in the form of 

software), for the survey of space utilization required to properly allocate facility 
costs among the Institution’s major functions.  The vendor’s staff will work with the 
University’s staff to collect the data required for the space survey and the vendor 
will be expected to provide quality assurance over the space data. 

2. The vendor will provide assistance to the University on the compilation of the F&A 
proposal and audit the proposal prior to its submission to ensure its accuracy and to 
maximize the University’s organized research rate within the limits of what is 
allowable. 

3. The vendor will be expected to advise the University’s senior management during 
the negotiation of the organized research and instruction rates with the University’s 
cognizant agency.  

QUESTION 
#2a: 

Also, could the University embellish upon the bidder activities expected under the “attending 
space survey” task? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

See response to Question 2. 

QUESTION 
#2b: 

For this broad item, does the University have an idea of the number of hours that the selected 
bidder would be required to work on this?  Or, perhaps a “not-to-exceed” level? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

To provide information as to the scale of the University.  The University has: 
 1.3 mill ASF in 40 buildings, about 250,000 ASF in 21 buildings is organized 

research 
 $50mil organized research base 
 46 academic/research departments, 15 of which have more than $2.0mil in awards 
 75 non-academic departments 
 220 funded investigators, 20 of which have $1.0mil or more in awards 
 About 520 FTE faculty, 3000 FTE staff, and 900 FTE students 
 The space survey is conducted in 2 parts: data collection and QA in the spring of 

the base year, and data verification with departments in the fall prior to submission 
of the proposal. 

The University understands that the vendor costs will be billed on an hourly basis.  The 
vendor should propose its approach to the task with its projected hours based on the scale 
outlined here. 
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QUESTION 

#3: 
This item embodies the requirements for assistance with energy metering. 
Could the University please provide some examples of the “technical expertise in the 
management and oversight of energy metering” that the selected bidder would be expected to 
provide? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

The vendor is expected to assist the University’s facilities department with mechanical and 
electrical engineering expertise to ensure the University’s meters and metering system is 
functioning properly, to advise the University on best practices in energy management, and 
to help the University capture facility costs in the most advantageous manner for the 
purposes of the F&A proposal. 

QUESTION 
#3a: 

Also, would bidder activities be limited to the costing of metering, or would the selected bidder 
be expected to conduct technical energy metering activities? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

See response to Question 3. 

QUESTION 
#4: 

This item embodies the broad requirements for assistance with federal regulations. 
For this broad item, does the University have an idea of the number of hours that the selected 
bidder would be required to work on this?  Or, perhaps a “not-to-exceed” level? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

See response to Question 1. 

QUESTION 
#4a: 

Would this include consulting and guidance on Pre/Post award issues as well as F&A matters? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Yes. 

QUESTION 
#5: 

Under this RFP, do University contract awarding procedures permit the awarding of various 
sections to different vendors?   Or, is it the University intent to award the entire contract to only 
one vendor? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Section V. Resultant Contract Period, Funding, and Number of Awards states that UCHC 
expects to award to one resultant contract. 

QUESTION 
#5a: 

Also, can bidders submit response to parts of the RFP and not to the entire RFP? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

No, all parts of the RFP are expected to be completed and submitted in their entirety. 

QUESTION 
#6: 

At the top of this form, there is the broad statement that “Subcontractors are not allowed”. 
We assume that this proscription refers to any and all of the “Scope of Work” embodied within 
the RFP? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Yes. 

QUESTION 
#7: 

Since the Contractor selected to provide services under this Request for Proposal # UCHC2-
48207578 will not be performing a function or activity involving the use or disclosure of any 
individually identifiable health information we believe and will you please clarify that the 
Contractor is not a “Business Associate” as the term is defined in HIPAA and that sections 
referencing the Business Associate Agreement would not be applicable to this RFP? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

If the Contractor is a Business Associate or at a later date becomes a Business Associate 
under the requirements of the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 
(“HIPAA”), the Contractor must comply with all terms and conditions of our Business 
Associate Agreement. If the Contractor is not a Business Associate under HIPAA, this 
section would not apply to the Contractor. 
 

QUESTION 
#8: 

Will more than one firm be selected or qualified?  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

See response to Question #5. 
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QUESTION 
#9: 

When is your next base year rate calculation?  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

The University’s next base year is fiscal year 2016, which ends June 30, 2016. 

QUESTION 
#10: 

Can we receive a copy of your current rate agreement?  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

A copy is available on the University’s website or at this link.  
http://resadm.uchc.edu/indirect_cost/PDF/FY11%20Rate%20Agreement.pdf 

QUESTION 
#11: 

Approximately how many hours of consulting support per year would be anticipated under this 
agreement? We understand this may vary so a range would be fine.  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Outside of the F&A proposal, the number of hours during each year of the agreement will 
be sporadic and is expected to be minimal.  See response to Question 1. 
 
Services to support the filing of the F&A proposal are expected to be most significant from 
March 2016 through February 2017 when the proposal is expected to be filed.    

QUESTION 
#12: 

One of the RFP requirements states “Specific experience requirements for staff assigned to our 
engagement would include a minimum of a BA or BS degree from an accredited institution, 
prior federal grants management experience at a higher educational institution or at a federal 
granting agency or federal oversight agency, and 5 or more years consulting experience in the 
field of grants management at higher educational institutions.” Did you intend to require both 
industry experience and 5 years of consulting experience or is either acceptable?  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

The vendor must demonstrate it has these experience requirements across the senior staff 
to be assigned to this contract. 

QUESTION 
#13: 

Are responses limited to space within the template or can Proposer submit narrative document?  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

Please provide as much information within the space provided. If additional narrative is 
required, please make a statement to reference an additional document specifically 
entitled. 

QUESTION 
#14: 

Is Proposer required to complete the template? For items that require lengthy response, is it 
acceptable to reference specific pages in a separate narrative document?  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

See response to Question #13. 

QUESTION 
#15: 

Staffing Plan item #4 indicates “… experience in the area of Commercial Brokerage and 
Consultant Advisory Services.” Please confirm intended language for this item in the template.  

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

This should have read to provide experience in the area of administration and financial 
management of federally funded grants. 

QUESTION 
16#: 

RFP Section III. Resultant Contractor Responsibilities This section of the RFP references the 
Master Questions Template. Which specific items in the Template are related to this section of 
the RFP? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

This title in the scope may not match identically within the Master RFP Questions 
Template. General requirements and scope of services may indicate contractor 
responsibilities in expectations. 

QUESTION 
17#: 

RFP Section XII.D Scope of Work Item 1– reference to the Master RFP Questions 
Template  
The Master RFP Questions Template does not specifically mention Work Plan. Is the statement 
in this section of the RFP related to the Scope of Work section in the template? 

UCHC 
RESPONSE: 

There is no specific area mentioning work plan on the Master RFP Questions template. 
Please refer to scope of work.  

 
END OF ADDENDUM 


